24 Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
\\\ OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

GRANTS MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM
VSB 2023-24-010

Date: February 14, 2024

To: Family Violence Prevention and Services Act American Rescue Plan
COVID-19 Testing, Vaccines, and Mobile Health Units Access and
Family Violence Prevention and Services Act American Rescue Plan
Grants to Support Survivors of Sexual Assault Subrecipients

From: Cal OES Grants Management, Victim Services Branch

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2023-24 — New Federal Fund Grant Subaward
Assurances

Cal OES updates the Federal Fund Grant Subaward Assurances (Cal OES 2-
109a-g) to ensure all new conditions placed upon the federal award are
passed through to Subrecipients. All Federal Fund Grant Subaward Assurances
for the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act American Rescue Plan
Funds have been revised and can be viewed and printed HERE. These revised
assurances supersede previous ones. Subrecipients are required to review and
adhere to the updated Federal Fund Grant Subaward Assurances.

Subrecipients with a current Grant Subaward that have any of the below fund
sources, must submit a completed Grant Subaward Modification

(Cal OES 2-223) AND the appropriate revised Federal Fund Grant Suabward
Assurance(s) (revised November 2023).

e Family Violence Prevention and Services Act American Rescue Plan COVID-
19 Testing, Vaccines, and Mobile Health Units Access (FVCO)

e Family Violence Prevention and Services Act American Rescue Plan Grants
to Support Survivors of Sexual Assault (FVSA)

Please contact your assigned Program Specialist(s) with questions.


https://www.caloes.ca.gov/office-of-the-director/policy-administration/finance-administration/grants-management/victim-services/forms/
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